CITY OF SILVER GROVE, KENTUCKY

COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

January 2, 2025

The regular meeting of the Silver Grove City Council was held on Thursday, January 2, 2025 at the Silver Grove City Building, 308 Oak Street, Silver Grove, Kentucky 41085.

Call to Order:

Mayor Bedel called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Lord's Prayer

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

Roll Call:

Roll call was answered by Mayor Bedel, Attorney Steve Dasenbrock, Councilman Joe Pelle, Councilwoman Julie Ziegler, Councilwoman Rachel Cooper, Councilman Justin Imhoff, Councilwoman Jill Fessler and Councilman Eric Noble.

Treasurer Jerry Pelle:

Not in attendance

Visitors/Guests:

• Asif Sharfi, resident of 4936 Mary Ingles, stated he wants to move forward on his business this year.

Approval of Minutes:

Upon motion of Councilwoman Ziegler seconded by Councilman Pelle to approve the Minutes of December 5, 2024 Regular Council Meeting.

Reports Presented:

Public Works Activity Report for Dec 2024
Code Enforcement Activity Report for Dec 2024
Police Department Activity Report for Dec 2024

Financial Report Prof. & Loss Budg. Vs. Actual through Dec 2024

Community & Economic Director Activity Report for Dec 2024

Officer Lakes stated there were 55 drone call outs in 2024. They assisted SWAT teams, Drug Strike Task force, other police departments in Campbell County and several other counties. They searched for missing people, fleeing suspects and social service calls.

January 2, 2025

Page 2

Upon motion of Councilman Noble seconded by Councilwoman Fessler to approve treasurers report subject to audit. Mayor Bedel called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Upon motion of Councilwoman Cooper seconded by Councilman Pelle to approve the December bills. Mayor Bedel called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Attorney Dasenbrock:

• Nothing at this time.

Old Business:

- Justin Verst, Viox & Viox, Project Updates:
- ➤ **KY Route 8 Sidewalk Phase 2-** KYTC has submitted the funding request for construction. Once an agreement to accept the funds is signed by Mayor Bedel, KYTC will issue a Notice to Proceed to advertise for bidding.
- ➤ **Eagle Scout Projects** Cameron's bird and bat habitat will start soon.

 Derek's trail head (at West 3rd and Ash Street) and trail extension will start later this year.
- **East First Street Reconstruction-** Rector has items on the punch list that will be completed in the spring.
- ➤ **Riverfront Commons Trail Phase 1-**After some coordination with the signal designer, a request will be submitted to KYTC for an encroachment permit.

New Business:

• None

Councilman Noble:

• Stated he is looking forward to working with everyone.

Councilwoman Fessler:

- Stated the Egg Drop is scheduled April 13th at 1:00 p.m.
- Stated Touch-A-Truck is scheduled June 14th from 10:00 a.m.-1:00 p.m.

Councilman Imhoff:

| • Stated there were 't anything in the averagetion have last month |
|---|
| • Stated there wasn't anything in the suggestion box last month. |
| Councilwoman Cooper: |
| • No comment. |
| Councilwoman Ziegler: |
| • Sated she is hoping to have the newsletter out by January 15th. |
| January 2, 2025 Page 3 |
| Councilman Pelle: |
| • No comment. |
| Mayor Bedel: |
| • Stated he wants to schedule a Senior Day and Breakfast with The Mayor this year. |
| • Stated he wants to finalize a committee for the arboretum and schedule a meeting. |
| • Stated there will be a planning meeting January 27 th to discuss goals/ideas for the next couple years. |
| Upon motion of Councilwoman Cooper seconded by Councilman Imhoff to adjourn the meeting. Mayor Bedel called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously. |
| Meeting adjourned at 7:18 p.m. The next meeting of the Silver Grove Council will be held on February 6, 2025. |
| |
| Ronda Sandfoss, City Clerk Neal Bedel, Mayor |
| |
| |